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From: Belinda Crowe[imceaex-
_o=mms_ou=exchange+20administrative+20group+20+28fydibohf23spdIt+29_cn=recipients_cn
=belinda+20crowe79b93f11-569f-4526-a078-f5b4958a8917220@c72a47 .ingest.locali]

Sent: Sun 25/01/2015 1:45:42 PM (UTC)

To: andrew.parsons: GRO i, Tom
Wechsler GRO 1

Cc: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd: GRO I;
victoria.brooks GRO {; Chris
Aujard; GRO i

Subject: Re: Disclosure of prosecution files [BD-4A.FID26231777]

Thanks Andy and | realise this was not addressed to me but Chris A wants to pick up with Tom on any o/s SS issues on
Monday.

| spoke to lan about prosecution files last week. Specifically Chris Holyoak's comments about wanting to know as a point
of principle why we are not sending further docs (l.e, there are none, they are privileged etc) and the fact that in some
files requested relate to cases where the final CRR is completed and some cases closed He said;

- with no disrespect to anyone (I assume he meant Ron) this hasn't been well thought through

- SS know they already have all the files for some old cases

- ss may still want the files in closed cases for context/relevance to wider investigation

- wants to see whole file and is happy to come to us and look through them as he had been allowed to do in 2012

- SS may want further disclosure to applicants even where the case closed.

My takeout from this rather odd conversation was they want POLto release priviledged docs under the auspices of the
Scheme so that we have waived privilege.

He suggested a meeting to discuss.

In the meantime | suggest we:

Remove the completed cases from the table and say in our email we have done so.

Just send the papers that would have been provided to the applicant previously in each case, getting as many across as
we can this week.

| think this should be discussed with Chris A, however, along with all the other info requests for SS so that we are
considering the requests holistically.

Best wishes
Belinda

From: Parsons, Andrew : GRO i

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 05:51 PM

To: Tom Wechsler

Cc: Belinda Crowe; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Brooks, Victoria ! GRO ;
Subject: Disclosure of prosecution files [BD-4A.FID26231777]

Tom
A quick summary of the position on the prosecution files:
e An updated tracker is attached.

¢  We are ready to disclose further documents on: M040, M052, M068, M087 (subject to your confirmation - see



POL00219926
POL00219926

email yesterday), M108

¢  We can confirm to SS that there are no further documents to disclose on: M035, M043, M072, M119 and
M120 (subject to your confirmation - see email yesterday).

Can you let me know who at POL will be able to upload the docs to huddle (Lorraine?) - I'll then send them the
documents by email.

I've set out below a draft email to go to SS for your review.

Kind regards
Andy

From: Tom Wechsler
To: SS

Ron, lan
Please find attached an updated tracker on Post Office's searches for disclosable documents in prosecution files.
In summary:

e There are extra documents to disclose on: M040, M052, M068, M087 and M108.

e There are no extra documents to disclose on: M035, M043, M072, M119 and M120.

We are still looking into the other cases. Ron and Kim both sent through some additional requests to Andy that have
been added into the attached tracker. I'd be grateful if you would confirm that the tracker reflects your view of what is
outstanding.

In terms of disclosing the extra documents, these will be uploaded to huddle over the next couple of days. A number
of the documents contain highly sensitive data about third parties. For example, in one case there are a number of
witness statements from customers who were subject to fraud on their POCA accounts. The statements include
details of their card numbers and bank accounts. After careful consideration we have elected not to redact this
information because we thought you may need these reference details in order to track particular patterns of
transactions.

I know that you do this anyway with all information about Applicants but please do take special care that this
information is kept secure and not used for any other purpose outside the Scheme. Also, where possible, it would be
preferable not to refer to any sensitive information about third parties in any of your reports. If you do think this is
necessary in any case, please could you let me know in advance so we can consider any privacy consequences.

Kind regards

Andrew Parsons
Managing Associate
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Foliow Bond Dickinson

www.bonddickinson.com

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?
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BT and delete any copies.
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential 2
this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not belinda.crowd
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or cop\/mn of thi

Any files attached to this ¢-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent for and nn behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered

office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 31X, wherw a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of
the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error,
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.
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